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TO:  Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Susan Paul 
  Deputy Human Resources Director 
 
STAFF  Theresa Duer 
CONTACT: Deputy Human Resources Director, ext. 2822 
 
SUBJECT: Commission For Women Annual BOS Report 
 
 
Recommendation(s):   
 
That the Board of Supervisors: 
 
Set a hearing for October 4, 2005, to receive a presentation regarding the 2004-05 Commission for Women annual report. 
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan:   
 
GOAL III: ORGANIZATIONAL EFFECTIVENESS – A strong, professionally managed organization.  
 
Executive Summary and Discussion:   
 
The County of Santa Barbara’s Commission for Women provides the Board of Supervisors with an annual report, 
highlighting the Commission’s goals and accomplishments for the year on behalf of women in need in Santa Barbara 
County.  A letter from Chair Mary Ellen Brooks was sent to the Board earlier this summer and detailed these 
accomplishments. 
 
Mandates and Service Levels:   
 
N/A. 
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:   
 
 None 
 
Cc: Human Resources 
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